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Questions regarding the Request for Provider – School Success Program 
 
1. For agencies who are current CMH providers do we need to submit Attachments C, D, N, 

O, since these are already on file at CMH? So much of the RFP instructions and ratings 
duplicate what is already on file with CMH for a current provider in good standing with 
CMH. These items are reviewed during contract monitoring and other ways with CMH and 
are addressed in current contracts as well. If the information is still current on Attachments 
C, D, N, and O for a current CMH provider, simply include the copies of those documents 
with the bid or contact your contract manager for copies if you do not have them.  

 
2. Can you specify annual dollar volume as well as estimated cases to be seen so a bidder can 

estimate the staff needed and approximate size of the program? The maximum 
reimbursement amount for year one (1) of the contract is $85,000 and increases to a 
maximum reimbursement of up to $170,000 for year two (2) of the contract. 

 
3. In all of our current MDHHS family preservation contracts they are unit based -one rate for 

all services direct and indirect, covering 100% of the worker so travel, case records, 
consultation, training etc. are reimbursable. This allows a provider to respond to home 
based service needs 24/7/365, and cover all services a family may need, case mgt. referrals, 
court time, etc., - will this model be used? Please refer to Attachment E – Contract Provider 
Cost Calculations. That data asks for direct and indirect costs and is used when determining 
unit rates. 

 
4. Is this proposal for a 2-year contract? Yes 
 
5. Can you define the volume this program may have, i.e. one FTE for 50 cases but how many 

cases a year you think? Would each worker have a caseload max of 25 for the first year and 
50 for the second year of the contract? The expectation is that the volume of the program 
would be no less than 25 total cases in year one (1) of the contract and 50 total cases in 
year two (2) of the contract. It would be up to the Provider to decide the caseload size of 
their employee(s).  

 
6. Is there a cap on the number of referrals per FY or open at one time? For the first FY of the 

contract the expectations is to have a minimum of 25 cases; the second FY of the contract 
that number increases to a minimum of 50 cases. Therefore, there is no cap on referrals at 
this time. 

 
 
7. Can you define billable and non-billable services? The reporting requirements PIHP/CMH 

SP in the link is 115 pages and not clear to me what codes etc. relate to this program. 
Currently the two codes that will be available are the direct code H0025 (billable) and the 
indirect code of IND25 (non-billable). Per the reporting requirements at this time, H0025 is 
per encounter and limited to one (1) encounter per day, per case.  

 
 
 


